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Jurek, Anne, Env. Health

From: Ian Sutherland <isutherland@accenv.com>
Sent: Monday, October 03, 2016 7:59 AM
To: Jurek, Anne, Env. Health
Subject: Cross-Sections - Fuel Leak Case No. RO0003179 and GeoTracker Global ID 

T10000007202, Chestnut Square, 1625 Chestnut Street, Livermore, CA 94551
Attachments: Figure 9_Cross Section Locations.pdf; FIgure 10 - Cross Section A-A'.pdf; FIgure 11 - 

Cross Section B-B'.pdf; FIgure 12 - Cross Section C-C'.pdf; FIgure 13 - Cross Section D-
D'.pdf; ACC_2015 Phase I ESA 1625Chestnut, Livermore (dragged).pdf; URS_Final 
Chestnut Street TSI Report 04.27.11 (dragged).pdf

Good morning Ann, 
 
Cross sections attached for Chestnut Square, apologies for the delay. Also a couple other things that slipped 
through the cracks on my part - the attached photos from the ACC Phase I ESA show a hydraulic lift and 
electrical transformer, sampling may be warranted to rule out PCBs. Also, the attached PDF from the URS 
report shows a potential anomaly that couldn't be assessed via GPR because it had just rained. 
 
Thanks  
 
 
Ian Sutherland, PG 
Project Manager 
ACC Environmental Consultants 
7977 Capwell Drive, Suite 100 
Oakland, California 94621 
 
Office: 510.638.8400 x110 
Cell: 510.773.0752 
Fax: 510.638.8404 


